B2 TADIL-J BLOS QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 25 AUG 2003

Q1:  When will the demonstration be scheduled? 

R1:  Each offeror should contact:

Capt Stephen.Thompson (stephen.thompson@hanscom.af.mil or 781.377.1383) 

or 1st Lt James Horne (james.horne@hanscom.af.mil or 781.377.4687) 

as soon as convenient  – and using a lottery, a date between the 8th and the 15th  will be assigned.  Offerors who do not schedule a time in advance, will be assigned a date when their proposals are received.  


Q2:  What is the operational laptop hardware and software configuration? Does the operational and/or demonstration laptop have an Ethernet connection port?

R2:  The specifications of the Demonstration laptop have been provided in Section L Para 3.1.  Please refer to that section for the answers to questions above.

The Acer TravelMate did not support the required Operating system so the final RFP correctly indicates the DELL Latitude C840



Q3:  Which connecton ports are already used (and for what connection) in the operational and demonstration laptop?

R3:  In both instances, the Demo and the operational versions of the laptop, there are no existing connections.  The purpose of the laptop is to serve this B-2 BLOS function.  The contractors may feel free to propose methods for connecting equipment to, or for hosting their software solution on, the Laptop computer.



Q4:  What is the current typical operational load of the demonstration and operational laptop computer for random access memory, software executable storage, and CPU cycles?

R4:  The laptop computer is only used in conjunction with the B-2 BLOS function so the load is determined by the proposed solution and therefore cannot be determined by the Gov’t at this time.  See section L paragraph 3.1 for the specifications of the Laptop.



Q5:  How long are the cables to connect the cockpit laptop computer to the PRC117 radio and GPS receiver?

R5:  The cables in the aircraft are designed to reach from the PRC117 radio and GPS receiver to the cockpit mounting location of the Laptop computer.



Q6: Question response #4 and #7 referenced the B-2 BLOS Demonstration PowerPoint briefing.  
Is this briefing going to be made available from the HERBB site?

R6: When the Draft material was promoted to final RFP the PowerPoint briefing was overlooked.  It has been reposted with the final RFP materials.



Q7: Follow-up to Draft RFP Question response #36.

Who was the contractor for the proof of concept system?  Was that contractor given access to a B-2 Laptop computer, PRC 117 radio, Magellan GPS receiver, Falcon View, JDT, and Bird Dog software?  Will the test report of the demonstration be made available?

R7: The proof of concept demonstration was not conducted in the B-2 aircraft.  This effort was a laboratory exercise performed by the B-2 wing to show that the technology was mature enough to competitively acquire.  No contractors were directly involved other than as equipment suppliers.  As such there was no formal testing performed or reports prepared so they cannot be made available since they do not exist.



Q8:  In attachment 2, B2 TADIL-J BLOS to F19628-03- R-0054, pg 1, T[3] it states

“The government shall own intellectual property rights to the provided functions and software sufficient to enable organic system sustainment and future modifications or upgrade.”

Given that the solicitation recognizes that there may be proprietary software and supporting technical documentation, rather than “own” does the Government mean to say “be granted a license to”?

R8:  The governments seeks to obtain sufficient rights to enable organic system sustainment and future modifications or upgrade.  If the offeror is licensing software from a third party as part of their solution, then sufficient rights must be obtained to allow such continued use by the Government. 


Q9:  TRD T[1] and T[2] state that the solution needs to be interoperable with “…all fielded systems designed to….”  What are the systems?  Does the system need to be interoperable with systems designed to the standards or that are certified to the standard?  What level of interoperability is required for systems that are not compliant to the standard?  What testing (AFSIT, JTIC) is required for this procurement?
R9:  The systems that are currently in the field include ADSI, JRE gateway, JTEP, and ROBE.  Since the B-2 BLOS solution will be dependent on one or more of these systems for a ground entry capability it is the Gov’t’s intention to insure the B-2 BLOS system will work with all of them as they are currently fielded.  All of these systems are available at ESC/DIVG’s Gateway lab at Hanscom AFB.  Each of these systems will be used in the Demo portion of the effort to evaluate the degree of interoperability that the proposed solution provides.

Due to the short duration of this program and the urgent need for this capability AFSIT and JITC testing will be deferred to a potential follow on effort and is not part of this initial effort.



Q10:  A009 in the CDRL list refers to a Software Users Manual.  SOO section 3.4.1 refers to a Technical Manual (A009) being developed organically by the 509 BW.  What is required for CDRL A009

R10:  A009 is a software users manual augmented with hardware information.  A009 will serve as the source data to develop Technical Manual Operations and Maintenance Users Manual.


Q11:  A005 references DI-IPSC-81434 which is obsolete
R11: The DID should be DI-IPSC-81434A and is updated in Amendment 0002



Q12:  A012 references DI-EMCS-81200B which does not exist

R12:  The DID should be DI-EMCS-80200B and is updated in Amendment 0002.
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